

# Site Council Minutes

## Booth-Fickett

Date Posted: Oct 3, 2023

Date of Meeting: Oct. 3, 2023

Time: 5:30 PM

Location: Conference Room

Present at meeting: Vivian Chilton, Cherise Brashear, Wanda White, Danielle Reese, [Kris Fabricius](#), Julia Hehn, Jessica Maurer, Owen Maurer, [Chandra Sheppard](#), [James Merino](#), Hilleary Burns

- I. Call meeting to order
  - A. 4:40
  - B. Introductions
- II. Call to the audience
- III. Reports
  - A. Principal Report
    1. We will have an MTSS facilitator in second quarter
    2. Process to hire an RPF
    3. 21st Century has started
      - a) 3rd week
    4. PBIS implemented with fidelity
  - B. AVID Report
    1. Team went to a meeting about Tier 1 instruction
    2. Training on neuroscience on Wednesday
    3. Getting everyone trained in the big goal (site wide) (AVID trained)
  - C. PTO Report
    1. New board members were introduced
    2. Looking for VP
    3. Snack bar on hold
    4. Looking for donations for snack bar
    5. Dates and times - flyer
    6. Fundraiser at McDonalds
      - a) \$422 profit
      - b) Planning more for the school year
    7. Frys community rewards application submitted
      - a) Any Frys

- b) Send out four times a year
    - c) Percentage of sales goes to school quarterly
  - 8. Looking into Amazon Rewards
  - 9. A motion was passed that \$100 goes to [Chandra Sheppard](#) for school beautification
  - 10. Reimbursement to Mrs. Rose for books for the library (already reimbursed)
  - 11. Upcoming events
    - a) Peter Piper Nov 9, 2023
  - 12. Patricia Hillman
    - a) Can the PTO buy us pizza Friday (Grading Day) for the staff
    - b) Can't be done at this time
    - c) Vote
      - (1) Opposed
- IV. Discussion/information items
- V. Adjournment
  - A. 4:55